
Le canal Beaudet-Langevin

Nº1) 303 chemin du Fleuve. As soon as the Seigneurie de Soulanges was peopled in 1771, we meet notary Thomas Vuatier, legal adviser to seigneur Joseph Dominique Emmanuel de Longueuil.  It is at this location that he established his study.  The current house is said to have 
been built in 1817 by one of his grandchildren, Joachin Watier, who may also have lived there.  In the 1850s, notary Louis Adams settled in this house and raised a part of his family before moving to Rigaud.  Later, John Lewis Cassidy, a wealthy faience and china merchant 

married to Virginie Beaudet, one of the daughters of the founder of Coteau-du-Lac, acquired the building.  From 1891 to 1920, Philippe Chaput, a Montreal cigar maker, and his wife Corinne Labbée were the owners, followed by Dorila Arsenault and his successors until 
1964.  It is a testament to its owners that this house always retained the essence of its architecture throughout the years in spite of a fire that nearly destroyed it in 1982.  Nº2) Beaudet canal. In 1857, Georges-Jules Beaudet dug a canal to supply water to the mill he had  
built, given that the normal flow of the Rivière Delisle was insufficient to power it.  Initially, the canal had its source at the the St.Lawrence river itself, at the head of the rapids.  Over a certain distance, the canal zigzagged between the shore and the “Ilets du Rigolet”, where 

the navigators of old sheltered their ships against the current as they went up the river.  Beaudet then acquired the lands necessary to dig the land portion of the canal.  The trench that brings river water to the Rivière Delisle, upstream from the mill at the southernmost point of  
the land occupied by the Camping Royal, is 36 feet wide (nearly 11 meters) by 4 to 5 feet deep (1.2 to 1.5 meters).  Near the mill, a dam measuring 5 feet and 8 inches (approximately 1.7 meters) was the “water power” that has since supplied the mill.  Nº3) 302 chemin du Fleuve.  

Another very old Canadian style home with its exterior almost completely preserved. It is thought to have been built around 1810 and to have been the dwelling of an officer from the neighbouring “Fort”.  Its most illustrious residents were James Quinlan and Jane Laprairie, whose descendants 
are still active in our community today.  Quinlan arrived in this region from Ireland to work on the digging of the Soulanges canal, and decided to settle here. His widow had a series of legal issues concerning the Beaudet-Langevin canal, immediately adjacent to it. 

303, chemin du Fleuve
Dès le début du peuplement de la Seigneurie de Soulanges 
en 1771, on rencontre le notaire Thomas Vuatier agissant 
comme homme de loi pour le seigneur Joseph Dominique 
Emmanuel de Longueuil. C’est sur cet emplacement qu’il 
aurait tenu son étude. Un de ses petit fils, Joachin Watier, 
aurait bâti et habité la présente maison en 1817. Vers 1850,  
le notaire Louis Adams vint s’y établir et y élever une  
partie de sa famille avant de déménager à Rigaud.  
Puis, cet immeuble fut acquis par John Lewis Cassidy,  
un riche marchand de faïence et de vaissellerie de Montréal, 
époux de Virginie Beaudet, une des filles du fondateur de  
Coteau-du-Lac. De 1891 à 1920, les propriétaires furent 
Philippe Chaput, fabricant de cigares à Montréal, et son 
épouse Corinne Labbée. Puis vinrent Dorila Arsenault et 
ses successeurs jusqu’en 1964. C’est tout à l’honneur de 
ses maîtres que cette ancienne maison ait toujours gardé 
l’essentiel de son architecture au long des ans malgré un 
malheureux incendie qui a failli l’anéantir en 1982.

Canal Beaudet
En 1857, un canal d’alimentation en eau pour le moulin a été 
aménagé par Georges-Jules Beaudet, le constructeur du moulin, 
car la rivière Delisle ne pouvait pas servir de pouvoir d’eau au 
moulin par son seul débit normal. Ce canal avait d’abord sa prise 
à même le fleuve St-Laurent, à la tête des rapides. Sur une bonne 
distance, il se faufilait entre le rivage et les « Ilets du Rigolet » à 
l’abri desquelles les navigateurs d’autrefois se protégeaient du 
grand courant lorsqu’ils remontaient le fleuve. Beaudet acquit  
les terrains nécessaires au creusage de la partie terrestre de son 
canal. C’est une tranchée d’une largeur de 36 pieds (près de  
11 m) par une profondeur variant de 4 à 5 pieds (1,2 à 1,5 m)  
qui amène l’eau du fleuve dans la rivière Delisle, en amont  
du moulin, soit à la pointe sud du terrain du camping Royal.  
Près du moulin, un barrage de 5 pieds et 8 pouces  
(1,7 m aprox.) constituait le « pouvoir d’eau » qui fit  
toujours fonctionner cette meunerie.

302, chemin du Fleuve
Voici une autre très vieille maison canadienne, conservée 
presque intacte dans son aspect extérieur. Elle daterait  
des années 1810 et aurait logé un officier du « Fort »  
voisin. Ses habitants les plus illustres furent James  
Quinlan et Jane Laprairie dont quelques  
descendants sont encore actifs dans notre  
milieu. Arrivé dans notre région pour la  
construction du canal de Soulanges, 
Quinlan était un Irlandais qui y est  
demeuré par la suite. Sa veuve eut  
des démêlés judiciaires à propos  
du canal Beaudet-Langevin situé  
juste à côté.
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